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Attention: John Zych, Board Secretary

Dear Sir:

Re: Application for Deferral Account — Conversation and DSM Program
RP-2004-0166

EB-2004-0465

In reference with the letter sent to the Board from the Coopérative dated October 4™
2004, and in accordance with the procedural order issued on October 5™ 2004.

Please be advised that the Coopérative Hydro Embrun Inc. would like to apply now for
an interim order of the Board, which is option one in the procedural order.

We will use the third tranche of $11,482.85 that the Cooperative is allowed to achieve as
its full MARR for a line lost study and the optimization of our distribution system as
mentioned in the report of the Board to the Minister of Energy.

We hope that you will consider our application. '

Yours truly,

/

Benoit Lamarche
Manager
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